From: Dellaselva, Chris <CDellaselva@StamfordCT.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 6:42 AM

To: Simmons, Caroline <CSimmons@StamfordCT.gov>

Cc: Pankosky, Valerie <VPankosky@StamfordCT.gov>; Petise, Frank <FPetise @StamfordCT.gov>; Larson,
Erik <ELarson@StamfordCT.gov>

Subject: Fuss&O'Neill Contract for RFP 846 Design of Safe Routes to Schools & Public Transit

Good morning Your Honor,

Attached is a proposed Agreement and its Exhibits (the Contract Documents) with Fuss & O’Neill, Inc. for
design services for safe routes to schools and public transit facilities (City RFP No. 846). If agreeable,
please forward this email and the attached Contract Documents to the City’s Board of Finance and
Board of Representatives for consideration.

This project will improve pedestrian safety and traffic operation/flow at West Hill High School, Roxbury
School, Newfield Elementary School and AITE High School. The total fee for these services is
$296,500.00. Fuss & O’Neill will complete the Final Design within twelve months and complete all
services by September 30, 2025.

Please contact Frank Petise directly if you have specific questions regarding Fuss and O’Neill’s services or
the Safe Routes project, in general.

Thank you,

Chris Dellaselva

Assistant Corporation Counsel

City of Stamford Office of Legal Affairs
888 Washington Boulevard

P.O. Box 10152

Stamford, CT 06904-2152

(203) 977-5762

Fax: (203) 977-5560
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